
FUNDING MOTION

COMMITTEE: Executive & Finance 

TITLE: DONE Zoom License 

PURPOSE: To reimburse DONE for the use of one (1) Zoom License 

BACKGROUND:  

On June 1, 2022, the Officers of the MVCC received the following email (in part): 

Dear Mar Vista CC Executive Officers: 

As highlighted in the March Monthly Update, the Department has been investigating how to have your 
neighborhood council purchase Zoom licenses while benefiting from the Department’s enterprise account. 
As we advised in March and April 2022 in our newsletter, we are inviting your board to anticipate and 
approve the expense of one (1) or more Zoom license(s), depending on the needs of your 
neighborhood council.  

The cost of your neighborhood council’s Zoom license will be absorbed by your NC.The yearly 
cost per license is estimated to be approximately $200.  

Please place this item on your next board meeting agenda and approve the cost of Zoom licenses 
to be used by your NC. 

…. 

Thank you, 

Marilú Guevara (she|her) 
Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate 

THE MOTION: 

The MVCC approves an expenditure of $200 to reimburse DONE for the use of one (1) 
Zoom license. 

ACTION/VOTE COUNT:


